Dillon, Michael

From: Region2 Info <region2-info@courts.mi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 9:32 AM
To: alarkin@54bdistrictcourt.com; dmccrimmon@54bdistrictcourt.com; Lawless, Hon.

Janelle; Strander, George; Lawless, Hon. Janelle; Dillon, Michael; Garcia, Hon. Richard;
Dunnings, Shauna; Boyd, Thomas; anethia.brewer@lansingmi.gov;
lalderso@lansingmi.gov

Cc: Region2 Info

Subject: Ingham Concurrent Jurisdiction Plan

Ingham Concurrent Jurisdiction Plan
C302014-01)

D54A 2014-01)

D54B 2014-02)

D55 2014-03)

P33 2014-01J

Your plan for concurrent jurisdiction, approved by the Michigan Supreme Court to be effective January 29, 2014, has
been given the above local administrative order numbers. Future revisions of the plan may be approved by the SCAO
Regional Administrator provided that those revisions do not substantially alter the plan or change the participating
courts. The revised plan must be submitted as an LAO and rescind the current LAO.

James Hughes

Region lIAdministrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office P.O. Box 30048 Lansing, M| 48909
517-373-9353

This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan Supreme Court. Itis
subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy.



